Steven A. MacDonald

From: Steven A, MacDonald

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:48 AM

To: allsam

Subject: FW: Real Estate Roundtable - Rent Control in San Francisco: The Current Dilemmas / The
Future

From: Hanson Bridgett Real Estate Practice [mailto:info@hansonbridgett.com]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:45 AM

To: Steven A. MacDonald <sam@samiaw.net>
Subject: Real Estate Roundtable - Rent Control in San Francisco: The Current Dilemmas / The Future

REAL ESTATE Rent Control in San Francisco: The Current
ROUNDTABLE Dilemmas / The Future

We are pleased to welcome back San Francisco attorney
L to cur Reat Estate Roundtable

to update us on our city's complex and confounding rent

Lunch 11:30 and eviction control law.
Program 12:00 ~1:00 pm
Mr. MacDonald's firm has represented both commercial
The City Club of San Francisco and residentiat fandlords and tenants for over 35 years.
155 Sansome Street Bth FL He has settled tenant suits for over one million dollars
and tries cases in our courts when they cannot be
Please register no Jater than Oct, 5th mediated successfully. He will offer insight into some of
the dysfunction rent control creates and make

Ticket Cost: $60 ) o
recommendations toward navigating some of the worst

(non-refundable) . . .
effects of it. Please come prepared with questions.

Approved for MCLE Credit A native of New York, Mr. MacDonald attended Fordham
University before his military service. He finished his
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undergraduate work and obtained his Juris Doctor

degree from Golden Gate University.

Click Here to Reagister »

MCLE Credit: Hanson Bridgett LLP is an approved Minimum Continuing
Legal Education provider. This activity is approved by the State Bar of
California as a participatory aciivity for MGLE. Hanson Bridgett LLP certifies
that this activity conforms to the standards of approved education activities
prescribed by the rules and regulations of the State Bar of California

governing continuing legal education.

The above has been senl as a service on behall of Hanson Bridgett and may be considered an advertisemeant or solicitation. The content

enclosed is not intended to provide legal advice of to create an attorney-client retationship
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